New Mexico
OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Mr. Caswsll S4lver

32, Simms Bullding
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Dear Caswells

A recent check of owr records indicates that yowr Compeny £1led
Kotice of Intention to Drill #45-1 Jiearilla well in Section 19-

23%8-3W on Jammary 11, 1956. No subsequent reports of any kind
have been filed on this well,

If the well was drilled will you pleass file copies of sll
Miscellaneous Reports as required on this well, aleng with &
Well Record so that we may somplete ocur records. In the event
the location wms not drilled please indicate that the location

was abandoned.
Yours very truly
Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
BCAsks
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